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ADDENDUM #1 

RFQ-200-21 Bond Underwriting Services  
 

 
As per the directions in the RFQ package, the following question was submitted for clarification 
in accordance with section XI: Questions/Contact Person of the RFQ:   
 

QUESTION (1):  On Page 2 of the RFP, the due date is noted as 8/12, but on Page 3 of the 
RFP, the due date is noted as 8/14.  Could you please clarify?  

 
RESPONSE: Deadline for receipt of RFQ Submittals - Wednesday, August 12, 2020 by 

2:00 pm 
 

QUESTION (2):  Is the deadline August 14 or August 12? The body of the email says August 
12th but the RFP document says August 14th. 

 
RESPONSE: Same answer as in (1) above. 

 
QUESTION (3):  The due date on the district’s website is also August 12. In an abundance of 

caution, would you confirm that the actual date is August 12.  
 
RESPONSE: Same answer as in (1) above. 

 
QUESTION (4):  Please confirm that the .pdf emailed version and the electronic version that 

will be send via mail, overnight, etc., are both due on the same date. 
 
RESPONSE:  Under section IX. Remove the requirement to submit one (1) electronic 

version on CD or flash drive; in a sealed box or package. 
 

QUESTION (5):  For the fee question, what should we assume is the par amount? 
 
RESPONSE: Propose fees as percent of par amount.  
 

QUESTION (6): The RFP calls for an electronic copy on a CD or flash drive – is there any 
possibility that this requirement can be waived given the public health 
situation? Additionally, if the CD or flash drive is required, could you please 
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let us know if the due date stated in the RFP applies to receipt of both the 
electronic copy and the email, or just the email?  

 
RESPONSE: Same answer as in (4) above. 
 

The information above is added to RFQ #200-21 
 
 Date issued: July 30, 2020 

 
___________________________________ 
Yulian Ligioso,  
Acting Assistant Superintendent, Vice President 
Finance and Administrative Services 
Palomar Community College District 

Yulian Ligioso (Jul 29, 2020 18:38 PDT)
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